

Message

From: ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS [/O=OH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=218346]
Sent: 10/01/2018 5:11:31 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) [Steen.Hume@ontario.ca]
CC: LADAK Lubna -TREASURY [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=494214]; LEE John -TREASURY [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=366646]; HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=217097]
Subject: Updated technical briefing
Attachments: Technical Briefing Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Global Adjustment Jan 10 (002).pptx

Hi Steen,

Attached is an updated version of the technical briefing. We've streamlined the context a bit and updated the numbers/dates as available but there are still some outstanding variables (amounts raised, credit ratings, etc).

As mentioned yesterday the timelines are the same as those in the deck that we shared with the Minister back in December (in the deck you sent yesterday)

See you tomorrow morning

Cheers,

Jennifer



Technical Briefing
Ontario Fair Hydr...

Jennifer Rowe
Senior Vice President, Corporate Affairs
ONTARIO POWER GENERATION
700 University Ave. | Toronto, ON | M5G 1X6 | H19G3
(T)416-592-3787
(M)647-649-5237